APPENDIX "3B"

Appeﬂdu il

Telephone Lounge Is Opened af ’Bor‘c'!eir

First signature for the guest book of a public telephone and lounge room provided

by the Bell Telephone Co. in Camp Borden’s communications building was written yes-
terday by Lt.-Col. J.-D. Conover, assistant adjutant and quartermaster-general, during

- the official opening. With him are “Mid” Reed, telephone manager at Borden, and Group
Carling-Kelly, ofﬁg\er commanding No. 1 S.F.T.S., Camp Borden. e

Opening of Telephone Lounge at Camn Borden.
(Evening Telegram, November 24, 1943)




